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September 27, 2006

Bryan Arrant

Qil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Rowdy Federal #1
Sec. 31-T20S-R23E
Eddy Co., NM

Dear Mr. Arrant,

Per my phone conversation with Carmen Reno yesterday, I am enclosing an amended
C104 & C105 on the captioned lease. Apparently, we produced the last day of January,
2005, however we had a ready date of 2/1/05 on our completion report. This has caused
us problems in attempting to recover royalties for the 1/31/05 day of production.

Please call me at the letterhead telephone number should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Nestora Germann
Production Analyst



